From:

Sent: 16 January 2019 19:23

To: ~WEB_Local Plan

Subject: Local plan review..Berkeley Sharpness area...

This plan is so out of touch with what this area needs....ok we need more houses ...but smaller numbers in
smaller pockets....the amounts which are proposed are not sustainable...local roads are inadequate and filled
with pot holes..(if there is no money for repairs. Where is the money coming from to build better ones...)
The children have to be bussed to schools which are reaching saturation....and so if there will be new
schools built ..again where is the money coming from..there isn’t enough money for more teachers and
maintenance of schools...watch the news...I know there is 2 thousand people waiting on the housing list..but
if they had money to buy houses they wouldn’t be on the list...like I said small estates of housing
associations property to rent..not 3 or 4 bedroom houses.to buy .bungalows so the older people who want to
downsize can free up their bigger homes..Hospitals are full to bursting and the dentist and doctors are
struggling to cope...The final part of the Berkeley bypass is still waiting to be built..apparently no
money..The council will say the builders will have to build facilities etc..but you only have to watch the
news about problems on estates there were promised things and the council let them get away without full
filling their promises...This needs serious consideration...and reduced dramatically....for all our sakes....



